TO: City of Breezy Point Mayor and City Council

FROM: Deb Runksmeier, Deputy Clerk/Office Manager
DATE: November 4, 2024
RE: Liquor License Renewals

The City Council is asked to approve the renewal of liquor licenses for the following
establishments:

1. Commander/JJ’'s On Sale/Sunday On Sale/Off Sale

2. Breezy Point Resort On Sale/Sunday On Sale/Off Sale/3.2 On-Sale
3. Antlers On Sale/Sunday On Sale

4. Deacon’s Lodge On Sale/Sunday On Sale

5. The North Star On Sale/Sunday On Sale

6. Pelican Square Off Sale

Staff has received documentation from the establishments; renewal applications
completed, appropriate fees, liquor liability and worker’s comp proof of insurance, and
any additional background information requested. The properties are also researched for
any delinquent taxes and sewer bills at the time of renewal.

A motion from Council is requested to approve the renewal of liquor licenses subject to all
required compliance and documentation being submitted.



